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Malave, Erin :

From: David Bentham [bentham@allcarehealthservices.com]

Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 8:49 AM .
To: CorpAddressChange }
Subject: Document Number P06000102389 '

To whom it may concern; Please be advised we have changed address for ALL CARE HEALTH SERVICES
MARKETING CORP. Document Number P06000102389 FEI/EIN Number 841714986. The new address is
111 East Monument Ave Suite 315 Kissimmee FL 34741, '

David A. Bentham

Chief Executive Officer

Tel; {321) 332-7022 Ext: 105
Fax;{321) 286-0652
www.allcarehealthservices.com
www.geneticsolutionspro.com

www.tempstat.net
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information contained in this e-mail is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any viewing, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received and/or are viewing this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail,
and delete this e-mail from your system.

Thank you.
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